
 

 

 ANNUAL BOARD MEETING AGENDA  

VALLEY MAINTENANCE CORPORATION 

THURSDAY, DECEMBER 19TH, 2024 – 6:30 PM 

 

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone.  
https://video.cloudoffice.avaya.com/join/236337496  

You can also dial in using your phone.  

United States: +1 (213) 463-4500 

Access Code / Meeting ID: 236-337-496 

. 

Management Team 

Kenny Case, ORC 

WSDM LLC, District Managers 

1) ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 

a) Call to Order & Declaration of Quorum 

b) Discussion and Approval of the Agenda 

c) Consider Approval of Meeting Minutes from November 21st, 2024 (enclosed) 

2) FINANCIAL MATTERS 

a) Review and accept November 2024 Unaudited Financial Status (enclosed) 

b) Review and accept Payables through the period ending December 19th, 2024 (enclosed) 

c) Review of Billing and Collections Status 

3) OPERATIONS 

a) Current Capital Project Update 

 

4) ADJOURNMENT 

a) The next regularly scheduled Board Meeting is scheduled for Thursday, January 16th, 2025, at 

6:30 pm. 

Board of Director Title Term 

Bill Burton 

Greg Koetter 

Travis Trani 

Jay Oliver 

Nick Schwind 

Leonard Miller 

Mike Mallernee 

President 

Vice President 

Treasurer 

Secretary 

Secretary 

Secretary 

Secretary 

2023 – 2025 

2023 - 2025 

2023 - 2025 

2024 – 2026 

2023 – 2025 

2024 – 2026 

2024 - 2026 

https://video.cloudoffice.avaya.com/join/236337496




 

WSDM District Managers 
(719) 447-1777          www.wsdistricts.co  

 

 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING  

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE  

VALLEY MAINTENANCE CORP NO. 1 & NO. 2 

HELD NOVEMBER 21st, 2024 AT 6:30 PM 

 
The Annual meeting of the Board of Directors of the Valley Maintenance Corp No. 1 and 

No. 2 was held on Thursday November 21st, 2024 at 6:30 P.M, Virtually. 

 

Attendance 

In attendance were the Directors:  

Bill Burton 

Travis Trani 

Jay Oliver  

Nick Schwind 

Leonard Miller  

Mike Mallernee 

 

Also in attendance were: 

Kenny Case, ORC  

Rebecca Harris, WSDM 

Amber Hardekopf, WSDM 

 

1. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 

a. Call to Order & Declaration of Quorum: Director Burton called the meeting to order at 6:31 

p.m. and confirmed that a quorum was present.  

b. Welcome new board members: Ms. Hardekopf welcomed Director Miller and Director 

Mallernee to the board. 

c. Discuss Officer Appointments: President Burton commended the board members for their 

performance and stated he did not want to change any roles at that time. 

d. Discussion and Approval of the Agenda: Director Trani motioned to approve the Agenda as 

presented, seconded by Director Oliver. Motion passed unanimously. 

e. Consider Approval of Meeting Minutes from November 17th, 2024: Director Oliver moved to 

approve the November 17th, 2024 meeting minutes, seconded by Director Miller. Motion 

passed unanimously.  

 

2. FINANCIAL MATTERS 

a. Review and accept October 2024 Unaudited Financial Status: Ms. Hardekopf presented the 

2024 unaudited financials. Director Trani moved to approve the October 2024 unaudited 

financials, seconded by Director Oliver. The motion passed unanimously.  

b. Review and accept Payables through the period ending November 21st, 2024: Ms. Hardekopf 

presented the payables through November 21,2024. After review, Director Trani moved to 

accept the Payables through period ending November 21st; seconded by Director Burton. 

Motion passed unanimously. 

c. Review of Billing and Collections Status: Ms. Hardekopf reviewed the current status of billing 

and collection and noted they were sent out on time. Ms. Hardekopf advised she would have 

the meter reader post any shut-off notices the Friday after the billing.  

 



 

WSDM District Managers 
(719) 447-1777          www.wsdistricts.co  

3. MANAGEMENT MATTERS  

a. Discuss scheduling for the regular monthly Board meetings: The Board decided to have 

regular scheduled meetings for the third Thursday of each month at 6:30 p.m. 

b. TTHM and HAA5 Violation Notice: Ms. Hardekopf inquired if the chemical tests were 

being performed and advised that a public notice is necessary. Mr. Case advised his report 

would be added in next year’s CCR report. 

c. Meter replacement update: Ms. Hardekopf stated there were about 25 meters that need to be 

replaced.  The list of meters needing replacement will be sent to the ORC, Mr. Case.  Board 

request a copy of the list. 

d. Historical document retention discussion: Director Trani advised the documents were 

retrieved and moved to the building by the storage tanks. Director Trani also stated there are 

more documents in the shed by the pavilion and suggested that the Board waits until the 

weather warms to sift through the documents to determine what needs to be retained. The 

Board directed Ms. Hardekopf to send the list that outlines the legal requirements for 

document retention. Board agreed to choose a meeting time to sort through the files to begin 

the process.  

e. Discuss Social Media Postings: Ms. Hardekopf advised that the Facebook page the on 

which the residents post is inaccessible to WSDM and encouraged the Board to refer 

residents to the website or to contact WSDM if concerns are raised. Ms. Harris highlighted 

that if the Board decides to have social media engagement, it is necessary to adopt such a 

policy outlining how business is conducted, and she stated that WSDM does not have the 

capability to set up a blog on the website for residents to report concerns and issues due to 

ADA compliance regulations. Discussion was made about Valley Maintenance setting up its 

own website with blogging capabilities, and Ms. Hardekopf agreed to research the topic for 

the Board. Director Mallernee advised he will create a proposal with the scope of the 

website and present it to the Board at the next meeting. 

 

f. 500 Pike View: Ms. Hardekopf reported the bylaws indicate Valley Maintenance 

Corporation may provide water to residents outside Spring Valley without these residents 

being a part of the corporation. Ms. Harris highlighted that a property needs to be within 

100 ft of the main line in order to tap into it, or the property owner could pay a percentage to 

be able to tap into the main line if farther than 100 ft. 

 

4. OPERATIONS 

a. Current and Projected 2025 Capital Projects Update: Mr. Case reported the flush hydrant for 

Pinewood has arrived and will be replaced as weather allows. He also advised that the water 

pressure for 711 Rimwood has been fixed.  

b. Discuss Radio Usage: Mr. Case advised the radio was installed at System Two to control the 

flow to the tank and that it is performing without issues. Mr. Case asked the Board if they 

wanted to install the radio on Shadow and Valley Lake. After discussion, the Board decided 

get a quote for the tank and wells and then another quote for the rest of the radios needed. Mr. 

Case agreed to research the costs and present it to the Board at the next meeting. 

c. Discussion of Flume Bids: Director Trani presented the bids for the flume and noted that 

Valley Maintenance is required to track water augmentation and report it to the state. Director 

Trani advised that such tracking was not done in the past. Director Trani outlined the water 

commissioner’s requirements for compliance. He also advised the state required the flume to 

be installed by the fall of 2025.  

d. Update on Water Engineer and monitoring: Mr. Case advised the water engineer created a 

spreadsheet that has all the required calculations for water release.  



 

WSDM District Managers 
(719) 447-1777          www.wsdistricts.co  

 

5. COMMITIES 

a. Spring Valley Dam Committee Discussion: Director Burton advised the committed will 

commence meeting in January 2025 to discuss dam management. He also highlighted that 

Spring Valley is responsible for the management. Director Trani stated that Valley 

Maintenance will take on funding the maintenance of the dam as a capital improvement 

project, since a capital fee can be imposed. Director Trani also noted that Valley Maintenance 

must maintain the water in the reservoir to meet the decree in the augmentation plan in order to 

use the wells. Mr. Case advised the dam will need to be replaced within five years. Discussion 

was made about adding a capital improvement project fee to monthly bills after the dam is 

inspected again. 

 

6. ADJOURNMENT 

a. The next regularly scheduled board meeting is set for Thursday, December 19th, at 6:30 pm. 

The meeting was adjourned at 8:05 p.m. 

 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

WSDM – District Managers 

 

 

______________________________________ 

By: Recording Secretary 





Valley Maintenance Corporation
Statement of Financial Position

As of November 30, 2024

Accrual Basis  Tuesday, December 17, 2024 03:29 PM GMT-07:00   1/1

TOTAL

ASSETS

Current Assets

Bank Accounts

103.4 PPCU #7606 67,528.51

103.5 PPCU #7605 67,830.10

103.8 PPCU #7800 7.58

103.9 PPCU #7604 63,985.23

104 Cash in Bank Vectra Bank 35,952.41

105 Eastern Colorado Bank -6141 51,583.08

107.1 Ent Credit Union Savings 316.31

108.1 Academy Bank - CD 6256 49,378.49

108.2 Academy Bank - CD 2722 53,125.19

108.3 Academy Bank - CD 4475 74,244.84

Total Bank Accounts $463,951.74

Total Current Assets $463,951.74

Fixed Assets

150 Building 4,700.00

151 Land 15,643.00

152 Wells 55,929.63

153 Equipment 116,675.63

154 Improvements 208,110.36

160 Accumulated Depreciation -22,095.67

Total Fixed Assets $378,962.95

TOTAL ASSETS $842,914.69

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable (A/P) 3,957.30

Total Accounts Payable $3,957.30

Total Current Liabilities $3,957.30

Total Liabilities $3,957.30

Equity

302 Fund Balance - Unrestricted 897,155.75

Net Revenue -58,198.36

Total Equity $838,957.39

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $842,914.69



Valley Maintenance Corporation
Statement of Activity

January - November, 2024

Accrual Basis  Tuesday, December 17, 2024 03:27 PM GMT-07:00   1/1

JAN 2024 FEB 2024 MAR 2024 APR 2024 MAY 2024 JUN 2024 JUL 2024 AUG 2024 SEP 2024 OCT 2024 NOV 2024 TOTAL

Revenue

402 Water Use Fees 11,952.00 7,972.30 9,200.50 8,886.00 10,511.50 9,936.00 16,342.30 16,914.82 17,710.20 16,566.30 18,240.59 $144,232.51

Sales 75.00 $75.00

Total Revenue $11,952.00 $7,972.30 $9,200.50 $8,886.00 $10,511.50 $9,936.00 $16,342.30 $16,914.82 $17,710.20 $16,566.30 $18,315.59 $144,307.51

GROSS PROFIT $11,952.00 $7,972.30 $9,200.50 $8,886.00 $10,511.50 $9,936.00 $16,342.30 $16,914.82 $17,710.20 $16,566.30 $18,315.59 $144,307.51

Expenditures

601 Accounting 2,500.00 775.00 $3,275.00

612 Bank Charges 223.00 110.25 15.31 64.79 64.51 1,250.49 66.83 65.83 64.13 72.44 64.74 $2,062.32

626 District Management 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 3,001.75 4,624.60 3,599.93 3,824.35 3,207.34 $48,257.97

642.03 Business Insurance 532.00 -1,065.00 2,967.43 2,802.00 $5,236.43

654 Licenses/Fees 198.00 25.00 $223.00

660 Office Supplies 46.77 $46.77

661 ORC Fees 810.00 1,935.00 1,320.00 1,260.00 1,992.08 1,020.00 1,620.00 1,140.00 960.00 $12,057.08

664 Postage/Shipping 384.07 143.70 253.40 256.10 673.87 389.41 594.74 426.00 352.34 313.93 71.80 $3,859.36

665 Professional Fees 1,387.00 600.00 $1,987.00

668 Repairs/Maintenance 7,522.33 110.48 61.56 161.78 7,956.00 21,700.67 28,709.88 779.92 2,660.81 295.65 2,034.03 $71,993.11

671 Payroll Fees 92.40 $92.40

682 Supplies -69.74 $ -69.74

686 Property Tax 64.68 $64.68

693 Testing 7,012.20 5,092.00 5,092.00 5,512.00 5,092.00 8,159.90 5,092.00 7,402.00 11,024.00 5,512.00 628.00 $65,618.10

696 Utilities 419.59 403.92 -99.75 451.52 53.72 640.41 180.98 1,434.32 811.65 -1,448.43 518.06 $3,365.99

Total Expenditures $24,495.59 $11,247.03 $15,801.98 $14,248.19 $20,935.10 $38,400.88 $39,638.26 $15,950.67 $20,132.86 $9,734.94 $7,483.97 $218,069.47

NET OPERATING REVENUE $ -12,543.59 $ -3,274.73 $ -6,601.48 $ -5,362.19 $ -10,423.60 $ -28,464.88 $ -23,295.96 $964.15 $ -2,422.66 $6,831.36 $10,831.62 $ -73,761.96

Other Revenue

701 Interest Income 589.56 1,134.71 780.68 1,657.63 1,927.03 959.60 1,727.53 2,135.52 806.01 1,758.96 2,086.37 $15,563.60

Total Other Revenue $589.56 $1,134.71 $780.68 $1,657.63 $1,927.03 $959.60 $1,727.53 $2,135.52 $806.01 $1,758.96 $2,086.37 $15,563.60

NET OTHER REVENUE $589.56 $1,134.71 $780.68 $1,657.63 $1,927.03 $959.60 $1,727.53 $2,135.52 $806.01 $1,758.96 $2,086.37 $15,563.60

NET REVENUE $ -11,954.03 $ -2,140.02 $ -5,820.80 $ -3,704.56 $ -8,496.57 $ -27,505.28 $ -21,568.43 $3,099.67 $ -1,616.65 $8,590.32 $12,917.99 $ -58,198.36





Company Invoice Date Amount

Case Water Treatment 100125 11/24/2024 6,247.00$         

Colorado Rural Water Association 3654 12/31/2024 215.00$            

Core Electric Cooperative 12-43012911 11/26/2024 25.06$              

Core Electric Cooperative 12-43013610 11/26/2024 19.24$              

Core Electric Cooperative 12-43018910 11/26/2024 108.56$            

Core Electric Cooperative 12-43087210 11/26/2024 26.02$              

Core Electric Cooperative 12-43186610 11/26/2024 160.00$            

Core Electric Cooperative 12-43359700 11/26/2024 104.07$            

Core Electric Cooperative 12-43430500 11/26/2024 6.26$                

Core Electric Cooperative 12-43438400 11/26/2024 35.31$              

CUSI T12505 12/3/2024 1.90$                

John Thompson 90929 12/4/2024 1,020.00$         

Kullman Water Engineering, LLC 497 12/1/2024 712.50$            

Mailing Services INC 20001 12/8/2024 376.00$            

SGS North America, Inc. 52160159429 11/25/2024 160.10$            

Utility Notification Center of Colorado 224111450 11/30/2024 33.54$              

Vectra Bank Visa Card 120524 12/5/2024 19.00$              

WSDM District Managers 537 11/30/2024 3,279.14$         

TOTAL 12,548.70$       

Valley Maintenance Corp

                                                                      

Valley Maintenance Corporation
 PAYMENT REQUEST

12/19/2024

General Account

Comments


	aeadf79e-83d9-44fb-9652-cc04f1b492f5.pdf
	StatementofFinancialPosition (3)
	StatementofActivity (1)


